

27/10/2015

Present, GB, JW, Ger B, NH, AM, DW, SC

Apologies – Np, JoT, ML, DC, RH, AG, L J

Previous Minutes AM & NH

- 1- Team Manager Report – Discussion on confidentiality breach after coaches meeting. Does committee need to make deciding vote on criteria – Lead coaches to agree. Disclaimer – Lead coaching committee.  
New swimmers -GB needs to know new starters (Jan, to start April onwards) & Tier Moves.  
DS3 morning sessions – need to email parents use pool time or lose it.  
Seals v Tenby - Tees R Us to sponsor.  
Swimmers in transition – Limit distance, speed or session duration to suit swimmer & parents.  
Discussion on flexibility of swimmers & coaches to use lane and pool time most effectively & include all abilities of swimmers.  
ASA Competitive Start – Discussion when & how. SC & Francis (Pembroke) (DW to organize with Francis)  
LTS – WD Gala 17<sup>th</sup> 18<sup>th</sup> Jan via Sam Jones – Seals has no space at present.  
Tenby Pool Closure – Can offer Thurs 6-8 with DW, coach required Mon 8-9 Fri 8-9 plus our morning sessions.  
Xmas Party – GB wants to invite guests – Ann & Bob Adams, Carol Veele, Sam & Craig.  
Xmas Email to go out – Quiz, Christmas dates, Club Champ dates and No Training for sub reg.
  
- 2- Xmas Party Santa discussed and food arrangements.
- 3- Xmas break dates 17/12/15 Last Swim return 4/1/16
- 4- Update on County Website – Discussion followed committee abstained. GB to pass to NP.
- 5- Fixture Report – DW to update.
- 6- £8581 - £3000 waiting to clear OUT – (£1600 sub regionals) AOB – Leaving presents for Pauline and Les Watson.

Close 9.22pm